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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Jan Beck [jbeck@)jaxlaw.com)

Sent:  Thursday, July 30, 2009 2:19 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Docurnent #N05000000263 - The Corners at Deerwood Condominium Association, Inc.

A corporation reinstatement was filed for the above referenced entity on July 14, 2009.
Please make the following corrections:

The DVP's name is Chery! Meide (not Chery Melde)

Richard D. Root's address is 7545 Centurion Parkway, Unit 301 (not 206)

Cheryl Meide's address is 7545 Centurion Parkway, Unit 201 (not 208)
Thank you for your attentien to this matter.

Jan Beck

Legal Assistant

Ansbacher & Schneider, P.A.
P.C. Box 551260
Jacksonville, FL 32255-1260
PH: (804} 296-0100

FAX: (904) 296-2842
EMAIL: jbeck@jaxlaw.com

This message is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone {904)296-0100 and delete the original message.
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